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Halverson, Beth

From: Gutierrez, Aaron
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:06 PM
To: @SCPP Members
Cc: @SCPP Assistants
Subject: SCPP:  DRS Benefit Payments by County and Legislative District FY 18
Attachments: DRS Benefit Payments FY 2018.pdf

Members of the Select Committee on Pension Policy,  
 
Director Guerin asked me to forward the following message and attachment to you.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Aaron Gutierrez, MPA, JD 
Senior Policy Analyst  

Office of the State Actuary 
P.O. Box 40914 
Olympia, Washington 98504‐0914 
http://osa.leg.wa.gov/ 
Phone 360.786.6152  
Fax 360.586.8135 
 
“Supporting financial security for generations.” 
 
This e‐mail, related attachments, and any response may be subject to public disclosure under state law (Chapter 42.56 
RCW). 
 
________ 
 
Good afternoon SCPP members, 
 
Attached is an updated map and listing of benefits paid to retired public employees by county and Legislative district in 
fiscal year 2018. 
 
Tracy  

Sent from my iPhone 
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Benefit Payments to DRS Annuitants in Washington – FY 2018

Source: Washington State Department of Retirement Systems 

$7,937,083

$10,717,514

$109,455,268

$29,338,695

$54,130,399

$160,037,928

$3,103,026

$60,190,504

$68,687,969

$5,010,786

$30,109,562
$1,833,679

$56,039,820
$58,028,987

$56,862,519

$25,141,933

$816,470,031

$125,757,716

$37,328,719

$13,072,876

$60,318,264

$17,091,971

$56,908,257

$29,227,838

$19,726,511

$8,589,962

$399,379,501

$9,244,990

$87,354,398

$5,426,865

$372,709,247

$265,114,437

$21,520,258

$386,895,675

$3,528,072 $39,277,104

$102,930,180

$24,965,239

$128,513,154



1..................................................$66,858,163

2..................................................$76,207,353

3..................................................$45,889,314

4..................................................$77,833,950

5..................................................$62,741,055

6............................................... $100,982,420

7..................................................$94,224,060

8..................................................$88,443,780

9..................................................$68,664,510

10............................................. $108,279,334

11................................................$45,064,262

12............................................. $115,568,744

13................................................$98,595,179

14................................................$86,910,391

15................................................$59,140,110

16................................................$74,211,016

17................................................$40,670,245

18................................................$60,223,616

19................................................$91,840,958

20............................................. $106,023,407

21................................................$68,094,044

22............................................. $246,263,318

23................................................$70,528,180

24............................................. $110,642,118

25................................................$71,589,661

26................................................$94,049,770

27................................................$74,825,024

28................................................$97,215,011

29................................................$45,800,890

30................................................$46,260,046

31................................................$76,067,035

32................................................$74,086,635

33................................................$45,976,232

34................................................$64,613,077

35............................................. $149,957,454

36................................................$57,165,956

37................................................$56,214,695

38................................................$71,209,168

39................................................$70,982,184

40................................................$82,547,755

41................................................$51,721,953

42................................................$69,390,776

43................................................$49,650,204

44................................................$73,132,268

45................................................$51,649,778

46................................................$82,574,980

47................................................$50,255,126

48................................................$43,701,512

49................................................$53,302,653

Other*.................................... $454,968,623

TOTAL....................... $4,222,807,993

*Out-of-State & Foreign Payments

Benefit Payments to DRS Annuitants in Washington – FY 2018
by Legislative District


